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Matilda Sanders

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent:  Tuesday, May 29, 2012 10:28 AM
To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: 120161-WS

Thank you Andrew for the updated title. Wil get that fixed.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 9:58 AM
To: Matilida Sanders; Bart Fletcher
Subject: RE: 120161-WS

| just reviewed the actual petition, the title the Utility proposed is: In re: Analysis of Utilities, Inc.'s Financial Accounting and
Customer Service Computer System.

Let's go with this title for the generic docket

finally, while rates will not change initially as a result of this proceeding, it will be on a hearing tract

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2012 5:40 AM

To: Matilda Sanders; Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: 120161-WS

Bart is correct on the progmod

I'it have to defer to you regarding the company codes

finally, while the title proposed by the Utility is somewhat lengthy, I'm not opposed to using it for the generic docket

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 4:12 PM
To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Andrew Maurey

Subject: RE: 120161-WS

Will update the progmod to Ald.
I'll have to recheck about that WS709, it brings up Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 1l get back after checking with Hong and Nonnye.

Matilda/CLK
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To: Matilda Sanders
Cc: Andrew Maurey
Subject: RE: 120161-WS

Good afternoon, Matilda.

I defer to Andrew on the wording of the docket title; he is on annual leave this afternoon. Because this
generic docket will address a potential creation of a regulatory asset or liability and rates will not change,
the progmod should be Ald. With regard to your list of company codes, all are correct; however, please
note that the company code of WS709 is for "Lake Placid Utilities, Inc." yke Utilities, Inc."

Thanks, \
Bart Hletcler

Public Utilities Supervisor
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-7017 (Phone)
(850) 413-7018 (Fax)

Please note: Florida has a very broad publfic records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 10:24 AM
To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Bart Fletcher

Subject: 120161-WS

Docket No. 120161-WS has been established to address -- Petition for establishment of generic docket to
address impact of divested systems on recovery of the cost of financial accounting and customer service
computer system, by Ultilities, Inc.

The petition referred to several dockets that has the progmod of Ala.

| thought this may be along the similar line of a test year. Please let me know if this docket progmod is
correct, or needs correcting to a progmod that would fit it.

Also, on page 1 of the Petition list the subsidiaries of Utilities, Inc., below is the list | have in "Utilities" of the
new docket. | need to know if the list | have is correct to what the Petition is requesting. | come up with 18
company codes.

If you want the title of the docket reworded, give me what you think is best.

Let me know by email so it can be fixed.

Thank you for your help.

Matilda/CLK

Utilities, Inc. - subsidiaries
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WS800
WS851
WS708
WS641
WU553
SU 291
WS397
Sue82

SU749

SuUB40

SU661

WS251
WU372
WU413
WuU443
WU628
SU761

WS861

Cypress Lakes Ultilities, Inc.
Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Lake Utilities, Inc.

Lake Utility Services, Inc.
Lake Utility Services, Inc
Mid-County Services, Inc.
Saniando Utilities Corporation
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

Utilities, Inc.
Utilities, Inc.
Utilities, inc.
Utilities, Inc.
Utilities, Inc.
Utilities, Inc.
Utilities, Inc.
Utilities, Inc.
Utilities, Inc.
Utilities, Inc.
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of Eagle Ridge
of Florida

of Florida

of Florida

of Florida

of Florida

of Florida

of Florida

of Longwood
of Pennbrooke
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